
From: Sharon Arrigo <Sharon.Arrigo@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:19 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Joel Flores <Joel.Flores@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Reporting gifts from 8/25/2025 

  

Good afternoon, 

  

On 08/26/2025 the 11th Ward office accepted two sets of gifts on behalf of the City of 

Chicago.  The first gift was 10 boxes of Wei Chuan- Moon Cakes to celebrate Moon Cake 

Season.  The cost per set of Moon cakes was $10 plus tax. The cakes were given to our office 

from constituent Song Xie. These cakes will be shared with our constituents. 

  

In addition, the 11th Ward office accepted three gift sets from the Manager (Eden Jung) of 

SpringHill Suites. The gift bag included the following items coffee cup, water bottle, key chain 

and magnet. This gift bag was $25 plus tax. 

  

Warm regards, 

Sharon Arrigo 

Office of Nicole T. Lee 

Alderwoman, 11th Ward 

3659 S. Halsted St. 

Chicago, IL. 60609 

Office: 773-254-6677 

Fax: 773-254-8776 

 


